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Shannon K. Dunham
Direct Dial Number: (314) 812-2761
E-muil: sdunham@shermanhoward.com

May 29, 2013

Office of the General Counsel
Missouri Public Service Commission
200 Madison Street

Jefferson City. Missouri 63102

RE: File No. KA-2013-0262
Dear Sir;

Allegiance Communications. LLC holds a Video Service Authorization in the State of
Missouri. On November 7, 2012 Allegiance Communications. LLC notified the Commission
that it intended to cease providing service in Plattsburg, Dearborn, Camden Point. Braymer,
Maysville, Gower. Seligman and Washburn, Missouri. Allegiance subsequently requested that
activities to terminate the Video Permits in these political subdivisions be postponed, and the
Commuission granted such request to postpone termination on December 5, 2012,

On March 25, 2013, Allegiance Communications, LLC notified the Commission that it
wished to keep the Video Permits for Rushville. Gower, Maysville, and Plattsburg and continue
with the termination of the Video Permits for all other communities,

On April 8, 2013, the Commission ordered that the Video Service Authorization held by
Allegiance Communications, LLC be amended to remove the political subdivisions of
Dearborn, Camden Point, Braymer, Seligman and Washburn.

On May 6. 2013. a Notice of Discontinuance of Service was filed for all political
subdivisions which Allegiance Communications, LLC had been authorized to serve, This
included the political subdivisions removed in the April 8 2013 Order, and additional political
subdivisions which Allegiance has ceased serving. The files were consolidated pursuant to an
Order issued May 10. 2013. An Order Directing Status Report was also issued on May 10, 2013,
to which this notice is responsive.



Allegiance Communications, LLC has now ceased providing video services to all
political subdivisions for which it was previously authorized including Rushville, Gower,
Maysville, Plattsburg, Edgerton. Hamilton and Lathrop, Missouri.

Allegiance Communications, LLC has notified the communities of their decision to
cease provision of video services and certain communities have been successful in finding an
alternate provider.

Please advise if the Commission requires anything over and above this notification letter
to terminate the Allegiance Communications, LLC video service authorization for all political
subdivisions in the State of Missouri, including Rushville, Gower. Maysville, Plattsburg.
Edgerton. Hamilton and Lathrop. Thank you.

Respectfully submitted.

Shannon Dunham. Esq.

Sherman & Howard LLC
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